
December 9, 2021 

Ms. Amanda Maxwell 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

Re:  Service Area Expansion – West Richland Keene Road Corridor Expansion 
        UG-190662-2nd Supplemental 

Dear Ms. Maxwell: 

After consultation with Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (“WUTC”) Staff, 
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation, (“Cascade” or “Company”), submits the attached Appendix 
A-12 map as supplemental information to UG-190662, Application to Amend its Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to Operate a Gas Plant for Hire in the West Richland Keene
Road area located in Benton County, Washington.  Please see attached UG-190662-CNGC-2nd
Supplemental-Appendix A-12-12.08.21.pdf , which corrects the reference to Docket UG-190662
and replaces the original Appendix A-12 in the filing.

Cascade also provides the following answer in response to questions from the WUTC Staff in 
this docket: 

1. How much of each project is paid for by the Company vs. customer for each of the five areas
in Docket UG-190662 (calculated as tariff requires)?

Cascade paid for each project in total based upon the Company’s then current line 
extension tariff.  No money was collected from any of the customers for each of the five areas in 
this docket.  

The remaining questions posed by WUTC Staff in this docket regarding these projects will be 
provided as soon as possible. 

If you have questions on this information, please contact me at (208) 377-6015. 

Sincerely, 

8113 W. GRANDRIDGE BLVD., KENNEWICK, WASHINGTON 99336-7166 
TELEPHONE 509-734-4500   FACSIMILE 509-737-9803 

www.cngc.com 
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/s/ Lori Blattner 
 
Lori Blattner 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation 
8113 W. Grandridge Blvd. 
Kennewick, WA  99336-7166 
Lori.blattner@intgas.com 
 
Attachments 
 

  


